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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 4:40 PM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2425*
Attachments: 36GL-22-2425.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks,  
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2425 for processing: 
 
36GL-22-2425 GVB Special Edition Industry Update - August 24, 2022* Guam Visitors Bureau

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes, Chairperson  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910  
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org 

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 9:19 AM 
Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2425 
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL 
<cor@guamlegislature.org> 
 
 
Håfa Adai, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2425* 
 

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 
 
Marie Cruz 
Community Relations Liaison 
 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2425.*
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
36th Guam Legislature 
Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
T: (671) 472-3586      F: (671) 989-3590  Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com 
website: www.senatorterlaje.com 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: GVB Community Relations <communityrelations@visitguam.org> 
Date: Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 9:11 AM 
Subject: GVB's Industry Report Update 
To:  
 

Håfa Adai GVB Members & Industry Stakeholders, 
 
Please see the special edition of GVB's industry update (attached). 
 
Thank you! 
 
 

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU COMMUNITY RELATIONS TEAM 
401 Pale San Vitores Road  |  Tumon, Guam 96913 
communityrelations@visitguam.org  |  http://www.visitguam.com 

 

Like us on Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/guamvisitorsbureau  

Follow us on Instagram: @visitguamusa 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2425.*
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=98b76489e7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1742086032110131616&simpl=msg-f%3A1742086032… 1/1

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

GVB's Industry Report Update
GVB Community Relations <communityrelations@visitguam.org> Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 9:11 AM
Bcc: speaker@guamlegislature.org

Håfa Adai GVB Members & Industry Stakeholders,

Please see the special edition of GVB's industry update (attached).

Thank you!

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU COMMUNITY RELATIONS TEAM

401 Pale San Vitores Road  |  Tumon, Guam 96913

communityrelations@visitguam.org  |  http://www.visitguam.com

Like us on Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/guamvisitorsbureau 

Follow us on Instagram: @visitguamusa
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Doc. No. 36GL-22-2425.*
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J A P A N

SPECIAL INDUSTRY REPORT UPDATE

S O U T H  K O R E A

GOVERNMENT IS “COLLECTING OPINIONS 
ON WHETHER TO ABOLISH CORONA TEST 
BEFORE ENTRY”
The government said it was collecting opinions on whether to abolish the
Corona-19 test before entering the country. At a briefing on August 24th,
Park Hyang, head of the quarantine division at the Central Accident
Resolving Headquarters (Central Suwon), said, "We are aware of the
problem," and said, "The Korea Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention is collecting expert opinions on this,” he said. Park added,
"There are many things to consider when traveling by plane because
meals and other things are carried out in an enclosed space."

Source: https://www.yna.co.kr/view/AKR20220824086400530?input=1195m

Currently, quarantine authorities are requiring all
inbound travelers to issue a negative
confirmation of a gene amplification (PCR) test
within 48 hours or a rapid antigen test (RAT) for
experts within 24 hours before entering the
country. There are voices complaining about
inconvenience, mainly in the tourism and travel
industry. According to Japanese media reports,
the Japanese government is considering a plan
to waive the obligation to obtain and submit a
negative certificate after performing a PCR test
within 72 hours before entering the country.

JAPAN TO WAIVE PRE-DEPARTURE COVID 
TESTS FOR VACCINATED TRAVELERS

Japan has maintained some of the strictest pandemic border measures
among major economies, requiring travelers to present a negative
coronavirus test taken within 72 hours of departure.

"From Sept. 7, we will no longer require people who have been
vaccinated three times to present proof that they are not infected," said
Kishida, who addressed reporters online as he is recuperating from
COVID at his official residence. Domestic and foreign business groups
have urged a greater relaxation of Japan's border controls, saying the
measures risk inflicting further economic pain. Kishida said in May that
he wanted to bring Japan's border measures more in line with those of
other Group of Seven nations.

Source: https://www.reuters.com/world/asia-pacific/japan-pm-kishida-brief-about-new-measures-handling-
covid-kyodo-2022-08-24/

Japan will waive pre-
departure COVID-19 tests
for vaccinated travelers to
the country, but daily caps
on entrants will remain in
place, Prime Minister Fumio
Kishida said on Wednesday,
August 24, 2022.

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2425.*




